Facilities Overview

Harbour View High School was built in 1925 of brick and mortar. The school resides in a
residential area with an outstanding view on three sides. The character and quality of
workmanship still resounds throughout the building. Tiled hallways and many examples
of wainscoting and built-in cabinetwork are still very evident.

The school has been modernized several times and has had three additional classrooms
built and several shop areas converted to classrooms and a second cafeteria in the past
few years. The gym received a 20-foot expansion in 1998-1999 and now has pull-out
seating for spectators.

Harbour View Houses a 610-seat auditorium with a Casavantes organ and grand piano.
The school also has a lecture theatre, gym, and two cafeterias. The guidance area is
separate from the administrative area and a Vice Principal is housed on each floor of the
building. Besides the woodworking, electrical and cooking labs, HVHS has five
computer labs, a wonderful library with the work of Fred Ross and Miller Brittain on
display as well as murals by Fred Willard. This work is symbolic of the outstanding Art
department the school still has today.

HVHS enjoys lovely grounds with picnic tables and a wonderful view of both the harbour
and St John River. The school participates in all NBIAA sports except wrestling and
provides year-long programs in drama, musicals, choirs, school newsletter, year book,
and band.



